Trupti Dalvi

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 15 November 2024 16:12

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: FW: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM ltem
Attachments: Offer for AUDIO SYSTEM BLR LOUNGE 141124.xlIsx

Dear Smrutika,
Please upload this in Safal

Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

Travel Food Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 4:09 pm

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Dear Smrutika,
Please find attached herewith in excel format. Please upload this. We have changed speaker make to reduce the cost.

Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

Travel Food Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 3:56 pm

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Fyi and na
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

Travel Food Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,



Devanahalli, Bengaluru,
Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 3:55 pm

To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; NSO
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Dear Smruthika/Suraj,

Dear Smrutika,

I have change the specification and make of item A.1 and A.2. Please upload the PR again
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

Travel Food Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2024 2:41 pm

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; NSO
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

We could not process this PR as Make is clearly mentioned in this. requesting you to revised PR to process again, So we are rejecting PR.



ITEM CODE ITEM NAME uom QUANTITY

6.5" built-in ceiling speaker equipped with a high efficiency full
range speaker and a multi tap 100-volt transformer {1.5-3-6

A1 watts), all certified according EN 54-24. Nos 30.00
Make - Biamp -
Model Mo - EN-CMETS
e
On-wall box for CMET, CMEE, CM20T, CM&08, CM20DT and CME0ED
loudspeaker range +6.5 two-way thin edge design ceiling speaker
100-T0 wolt 20 watts, 16 ohms 60 watts, white, with basket
A2 integrated neodymium magnets for a perfect seal, removable logo Mos &.00
and quick fit push connector
Make - Biamp
Model - CMBE + CM20DT
e

Vocia 4-channel, 300W constant voltage amplifier
A3 Make - Biamp - Mos 1.00
Model - Vocia VA-4300CY

A
Vocia passive end of speaker line supervision device (4-pack] z
Ad ’ : P 2 < ) ot MNos 1.00
Make - Biamp
e e P

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 14 November 2024 15:25

To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; NSO
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Dear Pushpak,
Nothing can be changed. Only Speaker make changed. ADIM will send revised quote by late afternoon. Please follow up with them.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

Travel Food Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale @k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 3:09 pm

To: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; NSO
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM ltem

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




Dear Mithilesh,

As discussed, Vendor has been finalized however as per your discussion yesterday with GD Sir BOQ of this PR need to revised in order to optimised the cost further,
and awaiting updated BOQ from Ranjan to conclude this order.

Regards,
Pushpak Shewale

From: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 November 2024 11:34

To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM ltem

Dear Pushpak,

The PR (BLR-2425-00183) was assigned on 21/10/24. Could you share the delivery timelines for the PA system as it's been 22 days since the PR was assigned to you.
Looking forward to your support!

Warmest Regards

Mithilesh Thaokar

NSO - Business Development
www.travelfoodservices.com

From: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 3:50:15 pm

To: Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Cec: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel(@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma
<shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Dear Pushpak,
The PR (BLR-2425-00183) was assigned on 21/10/24. Could you share the delivery timelines for the PA system as it's been 16 days since the PR was assigned to you.

Looking forward to your support!

Warmest Regards

Mithilesh Thaokar

NSO - Business Development
www.travelfoodservices.com

From: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Sent: 23 October 2024 09:44

To: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;




Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mithilesh,
Request you to write to correct SPOC for update, visible in SAFAL fyi.

Regards,
Shashikant Vishwakarma

I( HOSPITALITY

Mobile No.: 9870073516
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 1st Floor,
Dr Annie Besant Rd, Worli, Mumbai - 400018

From: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 October 2024 21:24

To: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO @travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S
<Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>;
Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM ltem

Dear Shashikant,

Request you to update us with the delivery date for the Audio System.

Warmest Regards

Mithilesh Thaokar

NSO - Business Development
www.travelfoodservices.com

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 17 October 2024 12:52

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>; Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Dear Team,
PR uploaded for Audio System for BLR - 080 Domestic Lounge Phase Il

Kindly Process PO

1 BLR-2425-00183 17-Oct-2024 Capex NSO ()1 Travel Food Services Private Limited -BLR BLR T1 - Lounge 080 Domestic Lounge Phase Il 484,200.00 PR for Audio System for 080 Do ...

Regards,
Smrutika



From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 17 October 2024 12:31

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Dear Smrutika,
Please delete A6-8 item.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 10:34 am

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

Smrutika,
We got the approval from BIAL. Please upload in Safal
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2024 5:03 pm

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Ranjanji,
Let’s take BIAL IT’s approval before we proceed.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/




CILIRRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

E T —

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 4:51 PM

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM ltem

Dear Shama,

Please find attached herewith revised quote received from ADJM after discussion had with BIAMP & BIAL team. It is about Rs.14.27lakhs + gst. How to proceed on this? Existing one almost half of this price. Can we share this BIAL ICT guy before
raising PR .

Please advice.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 4:18 pm

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Team,
Find reference Po’s, kindly share PR accordingly
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 09 October 2024 14:40

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO @travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

We had installed in Phase 1.



Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/

CILTRRATING

Crao lil'l'i_.] meamaries and IRSPIrINg

happiness through food, since 1972
YIARE

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 2:31 PM

To: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>;
Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM ltem

Dear Binu,
Brand was mentioned in the BOQ by consultant same as per BIAL. BIAL not mentioned vendor.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 2:28 pm

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO @travelfoodservices.com>;
Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Ranjan ji,
PA system is done by BIAL suggested brand and vendor, please refer to Phase-1 order
Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 09 October 2024 13:49

To: Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-
corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item




Dear Mithilesh,
It was included in Electrical BOQ which is already uploaded in Safal long back.
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

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2024 7:06 pm

To: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM ltem

Dear Ranjandas sir,

As discussed with Binu, he requires a new PR to be raised for the PA system. If any queries, request you to connect with Binu or we can arrange a meeting as per everyone's availability.
Looking forward to your support.

Warmest Regards

Mithilesh Thaokar

NSO - Business Development
www.travelfoodservices.com

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 08 October 2024 15:59

To: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Gentle Reminder
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 12:47 pm

To: Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: binu.balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Mithilesh Thaokar <mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item




Dear Lovejot/Shama,

The consultant BOQ says clearly BIAMP make PA system. Arrow has quoted very low price. Request to arrange to speak with vendor and sort out this.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 3:48 pm

To: ARROW ELECTRICAL <project.arrowelectricals@gmail.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Khake <khakesantosh10@gmail.com>; Nimish Shah <nimish.shah@meptekconsultants.com>; K.S.Chandavar <kschandavar@gmail.com>; Safdar Shaikh
<safdar@meptekconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

Dear Santosh,

How you quoted without knowing this?
Please call ADJM guy for site inspection of ph-1. We need same as per ph-1

Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: ARROW ELECTRICAL <project.arrowelectricals@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2024 3:10 pm

To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ranjandas S <ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Khake <khakesantosh10@gmail.com>
Subject: Price deviation for Lounge ph-2 BLR- PA SYSYTEM Item

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear sir,

We are getting a huge deviation in the prices of the below items for PA SYSTEM.

Supply, Installation, Testing Commissioning of 6
1 Zone Controller (Make - BIAMP), Location - Nos. 1.00 12600 1.00

Reception 12600 3,30,561 330561
Supply, Installation, Testing Commissioning
of 6W ceiling mount speaker. (Make - BIAMP) [ % 3000 11850 55500] 3000 9,240.00 277200

Supply, Installation, Testing Commissioning
of 12W Wall Mounted Speaker. (Make - BIAMP) Nos. 6.00 3850 23100 6.00 14,322.00 85932
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Supply, Installation,
Testing Commissioningof 300W Booster
4 amplifier with zone controller (BIAMP), Location Nos. 100 42500 1.00
- Reception 42500 21,07,182.00 2107182
5 Audio Message Manager No. 1.00 5350 5350( 1.00 12,07,206.00 1207206
Desk Microphone, (6-Zone Call Station), Location
6 - Reception No. 1.00 6300 6300 1.00 2,54,100 254100
GRAND TOTAL 1,45,350.00 42,62,181.00

Due to incomplete information in the boq i.e Model/series & color, we quoted wrongly at a very low price,So we are not in the situation to bear this loss.
The supporting documents (Vender Quotation) & deviation sheet also attached, please have a look & get back to us.

Thanks & Regards,
ARROW Electrical's

Santosh Khake
9920431850
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